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Reply of the Queries received from various Applicants during Pre-bid Meeting held on 16.02.2026 

through Hybrid mode regarding Short Tender Undertaking Geophysical Survey in Sokra Graphite 

Block, Palamu District, Jharkha -26, Dated 

06.02.2026. 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of 

Applicants 

Query Reply 

1 DM Consulting 

Engineers Pvt. 

Ltd.  

1. As per Clause 5.1(b) of the Scope of Work, 

the total survey area is mentioned as 4.00 

square kilometers. However, Clause 5.2(c) 

states that the survey work shall be carried 

out over an area of 40 line square 

kilometers. Kindly clarify the correct 

survey extent. Additionally, please advise 

on the required spacing of ERT and SP 

lines, as well as the orientation of the 

survey lines-whether they are to be 

conducted in a single direction or in a 

perpendicular (grid) pattern. 

 

 

 

 

 

2. As discussed during the meeting, we 

request an extension of the last date of bid 

submission. 

3. The financial eligibility criteria have not 

been specified in the tender document. If 

applicable, kindly provide details of the 

required financial criteria. 

 

 

 

 

 

1. The Clause 5.2(c) of the 

tender document is revised as 

below: - 

The survey work shall be 

carried out over an area of 

4.00 sq. km. covering a total 

of 40 survey lines. However, 

the number of survey lines 

and the quantity of work may 

vary depending on 

requirements and other 

constraints  

    The spacing of ERT and SP 

lines shall be 50 meters of 

grid intervals which may vary 

depending of requirements 

and other constraints.  

2. To be considered.  

 

 

3. The following additional 

criteria for the financial 

eligibility have been inserted 

after sub clause  (l) of the 

clause-

 of the tender 

document: - 

(m) Annual Turnover: The 
bidder should have 
minimum aggregate annual 
turnover of Rs. 25 lakhs in 
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4. We request you to kindly provide the 

topographical map of the survey area for 

reference. 

the last 03 financial years. 
Audited balance sheets 
should be submitted along 
with the bid. Non-
compliance shall result in 
rejection of bid. 

(n) Net worth: The bidder must 
have a positive net worth as 
per the latest audited 
financial statements. A 
certificate from the 
Statutory Auditor, certifying 
the positive net worth, shall 
be submitted along with the 
bid documents. 
 

4. The topographical map of the 

survey area will be provided 

by the Directorate of 

Geology.  

2 Wenne 

Geophysical 

Services Pvt. 

Ltd. 

1. Whether the 250 m depth is required to be 

achieved uniformly along each resistivity 

profile, or only over identified anomaly 

zones? 

2. a) Whether "40 line km" refers to total 

cumulative profile length irrespective of 

grid layout? 

b) Whether there is any prescribed grid 

spacing (e.g., 100 m / 200 m / 500m) 

between survey lines? 

3. Whether topographic data will be provided 

by the department or is it to be carried out by 

the agency? 

1. Uniformly along each 

resistivity profile. 

 

 

2. a) As mentioned above.  

 

 

b) As mentioned above.  

 

 

3. As mentioned above. 

 

 

3 Sathi Planners 

Pvt. Ltd. 

1. Quantity of Work & Bidding Format 

 Kindly confirm the actual quantity of 

work involved. 

 Please specify whether the bidding 

process will be unit-based or lumpsum. 

2. Forest Department Permission 

 Clarify whether permission from the 

Forest Department will be obtained 

through the Department of Mines and 

1. As per scope of work of the 

tender document. The bidding 

process will be unit-based. 

Accordingly, the financial bid 

format has been revised.  

2. The permission regarding forest 

and other statutory clearances   

will be obtained through the 

Directorate of Geology, 
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Geology or handled directly by the 

Consultancy. 

3. Deliverables 

 Please outline the exact deliverables 

expected. 

 For example: Raw Data, Metadata, 

Final Survey Report, Annexures, and 

Types of Maps. 

4. Survey Benchmark 

 Confirm if an existing benchmark is 

available at the survey site. If not, 

should we establish a fresh benchmark 

independently? 

5. Area Plan 

 Please specify whether the Area Plan 

will be provided by your office. 

 Alternatively, should we prepare the 

Area Plan ourselves? 

Government of Jharkhand. 

  

3. As per tender document.  

 

 

 

 

 

4. The topographical map of the 

survey area will be provided by 

the Directorate of Geology.  

 

 

5. As per tender document. 

4 Parsan Overseas 

Pvt. Ltd.  

 Quantity not clear as per the provided 

scope, it's written 40 sq. line kilometers in 

which is not understandable to us. Kindly 

clarify the same. 

 The Tender hard copies are to be submitted 

by only speed post and by hand. Speed 

posts may take longer time frame to reach 

than given timeline. As time more will be 

required for us to prepare the tender and 

submit the hard copies. So, you are 

requested to kindly extend the time period 

for 2 more weeks. 

 Kindly mention the grid of survey to be 

done. 

 Already mentioned above.  

 

 

 

 To be considered. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 As mentioned above. 
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CORRIGENDUM NOTICE 

The following changes are hereby made in the Short Tender Undertaking Geophysical 

Survey in Sokra Graphite Block, Palamu District, Jharkhand

No. 10/2025 26, dated 06.02.2026, in light of the Pre-bid Meeting held on 16.02.2026: 

Sl. 

No. 

Existing Clause Revised Clause 

1. (2)(8)- Bid Data Sheet: Last 

date of submission of 

Bids/Tender: 23.02.2026 (till 

1:00 PM). 

(2)(8)- Bid Data Sheet: Last date of submission of 

Bids/Tender: 09.03.2026 (till 1:00 PM). 

2. (5.2) (c) The survey work 

shall be carried out over an 

area of 40 lines square 

kilometers. However, the 

quantity of the work may 

vary depending on 

requirements and geological 

constraints.  

(5.2) (c) The survey work shall be carried out over an area 

of 4.00 sq. km. covering a total of 40 survey lines. However, 

the number of survey lines and the quantity of work may vary 

depending on requirements and other constraints  

3. Additional  clause The following additional criteria for the financial eligibility 

have been inserted after sub clause  (l) of the clause-4 under 

 of the tender document: - 

m) Annual Turnover: The bidder should have minimum 

aggregate annual turnover of Rs. 25 lakhs in the last 03 

financial years. Audited balance sheets should be submitted 

along with the bid. Non-compliance shall result in rejection 

of bid. 

n) Net worth: The bidder must have a positive net worth as 

per the latest audited financial statements. A certificate from 

the Statutory Auditor, certifying the positive net worth, shall 

be submitted along with the bid documents.  

4. Annexure-I: Financial Bid 

Format 

The Financial Bid Format (Annexure I) has been revised. 

The revised format is attached herewith. 
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Annexure-I:  FINANCIAL BID FORMAT 

To,  

 The Director, Geology 

 Directorate of Geology 

 Department of Mines and Geology 

 Government of Jharkhand 

 

Name of Work: Geophysical Survey in Sokra Graphite Block, Palamu District of Jharkhand. 

Dear Sir, 

 I/We have undergone the scope of work and all other terms and conditions of this 

tender document and quote our rate/amount as following: - 

Sl. 
No. 

Description of Work  
Unit Rate per Survey 

Line (in Rs.) including all 
applicable Taxes 

1 Geophysical Survey in Sokra Graphite Block, Palamu 

District of Jharkhand, using Self-Potential and Electrical 

Resistivity Methods. 

 

Note: 
1. The quoted unit rate shall be inclusive of all applicable taxes, duties, levies, service 

charges, transportation, equipment usage, manpower, and any other incidental 

expenses. 

2. The bidder must ensure that the rates are firm and not subject to escalation during the 

contract period. 

 

I/We hereby declare that the information furnished above is true and correct. 

 

 

                                  Signature & Seal of the Tenderer 


